
1

Hui Zhen (LKK Auto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 10 September 2021 9:45 AM
To: SUR; CS A Team
Subject: FW: YN 355X doa : 03/09/21
Attachments: YP355X Mit.Canter 2015 Marking Rasul.pdf

  

From: Billy <billy@mova.com.sg> 
Sent: Friday, 10 September 2021 9:47:40 AM (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore 
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: jiayu@mova.com.sg <jiayu@mova.com.sg>; 'Nitha' <nitha@mova.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: YN 355X doa : 03/09/21 

Hi Sir, 
  
Noted Thank you. 
  
Best Regard’s 
Billy Liaw 
  

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) [mailto:Rasul@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: 10 September 2021 09:42 
To: Billy 
Cc: Hui Zhen (LKK Auto) 
Subject: YN 355X doa : 03/09/21 
  
Hi Billy, 
  
The repair limit for this vehicle is 25K 
Kindly take note  
  
  
  
  
Best Regards, 
Rasul | Assessor 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

  


